"arch 7, 1958

Sinclair 011 & Cae

520 ¥ast Broadway
Hobbs, New Mexico GOr=231,2%0
satew- ’}'1 ?'5&
Gentlemen:
A review of the records for your __ _ Jauiscn 2 22miym3]
Lease Well No. SeT.Re
in the langlie ‘attix =X . Pool, which has a Gas 0il Ratio in excess

of 100,000-1, indicates that this well should remain in the __Langlie Mattix

Oil pool. The Gas Oil Ratio limit in this Pool is ___ 10,000 y which

means that gas production caniot exceed top allowable for the pool multiplied

©y the Gas 0il Ratio limit for the pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL C9NSERVATION/EOMMISSION

< m&w
ALP/hs

Lopy: OCC-Santa Fe,
Transporter



